From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Hurtig, lane MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Chat
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:57:50 AM

Thanks Jane — do you have a contact for Alberta too? | seem to remember you mentioning you had
spoken with them as well.

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2017 9:47 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Chat

Hi Craig. Below is contact info for CoS to Minister responsible for Housing in Ontario.
s.16

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for

Translink
Cell 778 584 1744

From: Feairs, Emily (MHO) [mailto:Emily.Feairs@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 7:56 AM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: Chat

Hi Jane

| hope this email finds you well in your last week! | wanted to connect quickly on the
NHS and see what, if any, engagement you or your office has had with the Mayor of
Vancouver.

Thanks

Emily

Emily Feairs
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Chief of Staff to the Honourable Peter Milczyn,
Minister of Housing and Minister Responsible for the Poverty Reduction Strategy
0.416.585-6743 c. 437.777.9034
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: ; :EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: staff housing working group follow up

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 12:06:05 PM

Thursday open slots would be at 11 AM or 5 PM for me.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX; Spilker,
Robyn PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: staff housing working group follow up

How's Thursday look for everyone? Friday is proving difficult. Let me know when you are available.
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Oct 2, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Items for discussion:

>

> - Conference agenda review

>-  Follow up on strategic plan frame

>-  Follow up on fed agreement

> - Follow up on DM/ADM working group

>-  Follow up on tax direction

> - Follow up on spring legislative and budget items
>

> <meeting.ics>
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